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From: Judy Zamore

To: CELA

Cc: admin@evanskatz.com

Subject: RE: MUR 8020 FEC Complaint Notification (Patrick Ryan for Congress)
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:12:34 AM
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FEC Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration
Attn: Trace Keeys

Via email: cela@fec.gov
Re: MUR 8020

To the Commission:

| am writing in response to MUR 8020, in my capacity as Treasurer for Patrick Ryan for Congress (FEC
ID C00647115). As noted in the complaint, | served as Treasurer for a campaign committee for Mr.
Ryan that was terminated in 2019. The committee has not operated since 2019 and has no
affiliation with the current campaign committee for Mr. Ryan (FEC ID C00815290). | have had no
contact with Mr. Ryan since the inception of his current campaign and have no affiliation with the
current campaigh committee.

| respectfully request that Patrick Ryan for Congress (FEC ID C00647115) and myself, in my capacity
as Treasurer, be dismissed from any further action surrounding this complaint.

Sincerely,
Judith Zamore

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Judy Zamore <zamore@capcompliance.com>

Subject: MUR 8020 FEC Complaint Notification (Patrick Ryan for Congress)

Please find a notification for a complaint that was submitted to the Federal Election
Commission. Please send all responses and correspondence to cela@fec.gov.

Trace Keeys

Paralegal

Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1260

cela@fec.gov





